
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Health and Welfare to Original Senate Bill No. 60 by Senator Mills

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 9 after "**Section**," delete the remainder of the line and insert "~~to any person~~"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 1, line 10 before "without" delete "seven years of age or older" and insert "~~seven~~
5 ~~years of age or older~~"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 3

7 On page 1, line 13, after "current" and before "~~influenza~~" delete "annual" and insert "~~annual~~"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 4

9 On page 1, line 14, after "administration" and before "as" delete "protocol" and insert
10 "~~protocol~~"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 5

12 On page 1, line 16, after "(ACIP)" and before "~~to~~" insert "**, following guidance published**
13 **in the Louisiana State Immunization Manual,**"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 6

15 On page 2, line 18 after "**Influenza**" and before ";" insert "**, to any person seven years of**
16 **age or older**"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 7

18 On page 2, line 19 after "**Pneumococcal**" and before ";" insert "**, to any person eighteen**
19 **years of age or older**"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 8

21 On page 2, line 20 after "**Zoster**" and before ";" insert "**, to any person eighteen years of**
22 **age or older**"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 9

24 On page 2, line 21 change "**Diptheria**" to "**Diphtheria**" and after "**(Td)**" and before ";"
25 insert "**, to any person eighteen years of age or older**"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 10

27 On page 2, line 22 change "**Diptheria**" to "**Diphtheria**" and after "**(Tdap)**" and before ";"
28 insert "**, to any person eighteen years of age or older**"